Form 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning

, 2017, and ending

, 20

Check if applicable: |C Name of organization CONT| NENTAL DI VI DE TRAI L CQOALI TI ON

Address change Doing business as

D Employer identification number

45- 5051775

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

P. 0. BOX 552

Name change
Initial return

Room/suite

E Telephone number

(303) 996- 2759

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

PI NE, CO 80470

Final return/terminated

ooogoe

Amended return

G Gross receipts $

472, 150.

] Application pending | F Name and address of principal officer:

TERESA A MARTINEZ, 710 10TH STREET, SUITE 200, GOLDEN, CO 80401

or [s27

I  Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) D 501(c) ( ) € (insert no.) D 4947(a)(1)

J  Website: » VWAV CONTI NENTALDI VI DETRAI L. ORG

H(a) Is this a group retum for subordinates? D Yes No

H(b) Are all subordinates included? D Yes D No
If “No,” attach a list. (see instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number »

K  Form of organization: Corporation |:| Trust |:| Association |:| Other »

| L Year of formation:

2012| M State of legal domicile: CO

Summary
1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities:  (DIC|S TH LEAD NATI QWL PARTNER VIORKI NG WTH THE USFS [N THE ADMN STRATI ON,
3 COVPLETI ON, PROTECTI ON, AND VOLUNTEER STEWARDSHI P AND CONSTRUCTI ON OF THE
§ CONTI NENTAL DI VI DE NATI ONAL SCENI C TRAI L.
§ 2  Check this box » []if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
& | 8 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . 3 7
ﬁ 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 7
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line 2a) 5 7
2| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) .o 6 250
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIil, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 L. 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) . 168, 362. 425, 658.
g 9  Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) . 22,925. 26, 460.
2 | 10  Investment income (Part VIlI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 8.
111 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) . 13, 906. -2,437.
12  Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 205, 201. 449, 681.
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) .
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) .o
@ 15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 128, 278. 221, 613.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) e
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 16, 386.
W 147  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11{-24e) . 138, 662. 159, 037.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 266, 940. 380, 650.
19  Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 -61, 739. 69, 031.
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85120 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 53, 423. 119, 445.
23 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . o 11, 258. 8, 249.
23| 2 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Ilne 20 42, 165. 111, 196.

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

|05/ 07/ 2018
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here TERESA A MARTI NEZ, EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR
Type or print name and title
Paid Print/Type preparer’s name Prepar signaturep . Date Check I:’ it PTIN
Preparer CRAI G DENLI NGER 05/ 07/ 2018 self-employed| P01063062
Use Only | Firm'sname  » Artesian CPA LLC Firm's EIN » 47- 2370837
Firm's address » 6403 S Datura St, Littleton, CO 80120 Phone no. (303) 823-3220

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

X] Yes [ |No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. BAA

REV 12/05/17 PRO

Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017) Page 2
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisParttt . . . . . . . . . . . . . []

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
TO COMPLETE, PROMOTE AND PROTECT THE CONTI NENTAL DI VI DE NATI ONAL SCENI C TRAI L.

THE COTC WLL DO TH S BY BU LDI NG A STRONG AND TRAIL COVVUNI TY, PROVI DI NG

UP- TO- DATE | NFORVATI ON TO THE PUBLI C,__ AND ENCOURAG NG _CONSERVATI ON_AND STEWARDSHI P

OF THE CONTI NENTAL DI VI DE NATIONAL SCENIC TRAIL, ITS CORRI DOR AND SURROUNDI NG LANDSCAPES.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? e . . [lYes No
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . ... ... [Yes XNo
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) Expenses $ 41, 656. including grants of $ 0. ) (Revenue $ 0.)

St ewar dshi p: _Provi de technical assistance in planning, managenent and devel opnent of the CDT
Provi ded approxi nately 200 volunteers to acconplish efforts to construct and nmaintain
6 mles of the CDT in 2017. Over 16,000 volunteer hours provided in 2017 to support stewardship
activities including managenent of QS data for USFS and the devel opnent of the CDT Adopter
Program CDTC supported the USFS, BLM and NPS on additional re-alignment planning in the EL
Mal pal s segnent _of the CDT and the Mangas Vall ey Segnent in New Mexi co,.

In addition, CDTC serves as the project nmanager to restart effort to plan and design the
CDT corridor in and around Middy Pass Col orado. CDTC produced the 2017 CDT

State of the Trail Report that will be used to engage partners along the trai

in 2018. CDTC al so produced the CDT Optinal Location review Guide and a CDT

See Part 111, Ln 4a statenent

4b (Code: ) Expenses $ 9, 869. including grants of $ 0. ) (Revenue $ 0.)
Communi ty Engagenent: Mintained partnerships with CBCHA, MM, CMAC, Conservation Legacy and
devel oped rel ati onships with Conservation Col orado, NM W | derness Alliance, Gla Resource
Information Project, and Mntana Conservation Corps. CDTC hosted our 3rd annual Trail Days event
in Silver Cty (500 people) and supported events in Chanma, NM (100 peopl e)
and Pi nedal e, WY (200 peopl e). CDTC designated Lenhi County, |1D and Lincoln, M as
Gat eway Communi ti es and began work with Luna County, NM Salida, CO G and Lake, CO
St eanboat Springs, CO Encanpnent/Riverside, W, Butte, MI, and Anaconda, MI
In addition, CDTC further devel oped its Gateway Conmmunity Program by conducting
a smal | busi ness survey anpngst busi nesses along the trail to understand
the inpact of public |ands and the CDT on their |ocal econonies. This resulted
in the creation of a CDT Small Business tool kit to support our business partners.

4c (Code: ) Expenses $ 35, 251. including grants of $ 0. ) (Revenue $ 0.)
Qutreach, Education and Trail Pronotion: Continued efforts with the CDIC presentation
and speaker program at | ocations such as RElI Denver, Montbell-Boul der, and cross the CDT
CDTC supported over 15 events reachi ng over 5,000 people. Produced 3 newsletters,
annual cal endar and devel oped new material and canpai gn to encourage people to experience
the CDT. This includes a free online CDT Pl anning Guide and a free series
of CDT Strip nmaps, also available free to the public online on CDTIC s
website. In the first nonth, over 700 people had downl oaded the new pl anni ng
gui de_and 400 had downl oaded the free map set. The CDTC al so conti nued
the shuttle programto the start of the CDT on the Mexico border delivering
nearly 300 people to the southern tern nus of the CDT

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses » 86, 776.

REV 12/05/17 PRO Form 990 (2017



Form 990 (2017)
gl Checklist of Required Schedules

1

10

11

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

Page 3

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A .

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see mstructlons)

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | . .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il .

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Part Il .
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | .o e
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, |nclud|ng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il . . e e .
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account Ilablllty, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV .

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarlly restrlcted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buiIdings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . .

Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities in Part X, I|ne 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl .

Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl . ...
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl .

Was the organization included in consolldated mdependent audlted flnanc;lal statements for the tax year” If
“Yes,” and if the organization answered “No” to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XlI is optional
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV.

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV .o

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lll and IV. .

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions)

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII I|ne 9a’?

If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Ill

Yes | No

1 X
2 X
3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X
10 X
11a X
11b X
11c X
11d X
11e X
11f X
12a X
12b X
13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X
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Form 990 (2017)
gl Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Page 4

Yes | No
20 3 Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H . 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il . 21 X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Ill e e e 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . e e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? e e e e e e e e 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | 253 X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . e e e e s s 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il e e e e 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il . 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV . 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former offlcer d|rector trustee, or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons'7 If “Yes complete Schedule N,
Part | o ¥ | X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange dispose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If “Yes 7
complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity d|sregarded as separate from the organ|zat|on under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | . 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R Part I, III
orlV, and Part V, line 1 e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3) . 35a X
b If “Yes” to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transactlon W|th a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . e e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part VI . 37 X
38 Did the organlzat|on complete Schedule O and prowde explanatlons in Schedule O for Part VI I|nes 11b and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 X
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPartVv. . . . . . . . . . . . . . []
Yes | No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 4
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b 0
c¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . e e 1c

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 7

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b | x
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . 3a X
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority

over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . . . . L L . L L L L ..oy 4a e

b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts

(FBAR).
6a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 OO OOO and d|d the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . e 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L L ..o 7a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file Form 82827 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 7c X
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear . . . . . . . . | 7d |
€ Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f X
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during theyear? . . . . . . . . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . . . . . . . . 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club faC|I|t|es . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . . .o . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the orgamzatnon f|||ng Form 990 in lieu of Form 104172 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . | 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . o 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . . . . 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tannlng services durlng the tax year’7 o . 14a X
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . 14b

REV 12/05/17 PRO Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017) Page 6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartVl . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 7
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 7

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the d|reot

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? .
Did the organization have members or stockholders? .

a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt

one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . . e 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . 7b X

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken dunng
the year by the following:

a Thegoverning body? . . . . 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body’7 e 8b | X

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at

the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . . 9 e

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No

N
X

o0 |bd|w
X | X |X |X

~NOoO oA

X

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . 10a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governlng the actlvmes of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?  |{11a| x
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . . . 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could g|ve rise to confllcts7 12b| X%

»

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,

describe in Schedule O how this was done . . . e e 12¢ X

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower pollcy’7 o e e e 13| X

14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy? o 14 | X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 16a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . e e e 15b| X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see mstructlons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o Lo 0. 16a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » CO
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[] Own website [] Another’s website Upon request  [] Other (explain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: P
TERESA MARTI NEZ, P. O BOX 552, PINE, CO 80470 (303)996-2759
REV 12/05/17 PRO Form 990 (2017)




Form 990 (2017) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartvit . . . . . . . . . . . . . []
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

¢ List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

e |ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
[] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(©)
Positi
A ®) (do not che(?kSIrr:zr:e than one © ® ®
Name and Title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | Compensation (compensation from amount of
week (list any o= = = - from related other
hours for 35_ (z g 2|38 |8 the organizations compensation
related 55|80 %§ 3| organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations| 85 | 5| | 2 ?B = | T |W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted| S = | & gl s and related
line) & E 2 S organizations
[0] 2} a
[0] $ §
(1) JOSH SHUSKO 10. 00
PRESI DENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) BARNEY SCOUT MANN 10. 00
VI CE PRESI DENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) KERRY SHAKARIJI AN 10. 00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) CHRI S NESSET 10. 00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) BRYAN MARTI N 5. 00
| MVEDI ATE PAST PRESI DENT X 0. 0. 0.
(6) DON  OVEEN 5. 00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.
(7) GREG PEI RCE 5. 00
MEMBER AT LARGE X 0. 0. 0.
(8) TERESA MARTI NEZ 60. 00
EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR X 51, 396. 0. 0.
©)
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)

REV 12/05/17 PRO Form 990 (2017



Form 990 (2017)

Page 8

1A'/ |N Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

©)
Position
A ® (do not check more than one © ) ®
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | compensation |compensation from amount of
week (list any o= = =l o< o from related other
hours for ag__ 3 g & 35|28 the organizations compensation
related ;'CSL- F1 8| @ %§ CBD organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations| & § A -g T(B o | 7 |(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted| S = | & el s and related
line) i 5 2 3 organizations
[0} (7] >
0] g %
(15)
(16)
7
(18)
(19)
(20)
(21)
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)
1b Sub-total . » 51, 396. 0. 0.
c Total from contlnuatlon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A >
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . .. . > 51, 396. 0. 0.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization »
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual e 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A)

Name and business address

(B)

Description of services

©)

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization »

REV 12/05/17 PRO

Form 990 (2017)
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Page 9

ETaR"/II} Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII . . ]
(A (B) (C) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

2 £| 1a Federated campaigns . . . | 1a
g 3| b Membershipdues . . . . |1b 9, 239
Jf."‘% ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . | 1c
& &| d Related organizations . . . | 1d
) E e Government grants (contributions) | 1e 89, 322
) ‘2 f All other contributions, gifts, grants,
3 ::_f and similar amounts not included above | 1f 327, 097
= g g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1:$ |
8 &| h Total Add lines 1a-1f . » | 425,658,
2 Business Code
§ 2a SHUTTLE PROGRAM 9999999 26, 460. 26, 460. 0.
< b
g1 ¢
5| d
(72}
£ e
‘g> f All other program service revenue .
a g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . T 26, 460.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) | 4
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royalties . . >
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) ...
7a  Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses .
¢ Gain or (loss) .
d Net gain or (loss) >
§ 8a Gross income from fundraising
g events (not including § 3,822,
o of contributions reported on line 1c).
’g SeePartlV,line18 . . . . . g 3, 822.
5 b Less:directexpenses . . . . b 11, 157.
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . » -7, 335. -7, 335.
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartV,line19 . . . . . g
b Less:directexpenses . . . . b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . »
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . g 13, 2109.
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . b 11, 312.
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . . » 1, 907. 1, 907. 0.
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a M SCELLANEQUS REVENUE 9999999 2,991. 2,991. 0.
b
c
d All other revenue .
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . | 4 2,991.
12 Total revenue. See instructions. | 2 449, 681. 31, 358. -7, 335.

REV 12/05/17 PRO

Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017) Page 10

a4V @ Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartIX . . . . . . . . . . . . . []
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total e(»)‘(\F)Jenses Prografg)service " ©)  and . éD)_ )
anagement an unaraisin
8b 9b and 10b Of Part V”I. expenses genergl expenses expensesg

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 .

4  Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, d|rectors
trustees, and key employees . . . . . 51, 396. 41, 116. 6, 681. 3, 599.

6  Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)3)(B) . . 154, 843. 123, 875. 20, 130. 10, 838.

7  Other salaries and wages .

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9  Other employee benefits . e

10 Payroll taxes . . . e 15, 374. 12, 299. 1, 999. 1, 076.

11 Fees for services (non- employees)

a Management

b Legal

¢ Accounting

d Lobbying . .

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV Ime 17

f Investment management fees

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) . . 14, 419. 14, 419. 0. 0.

12  Advertising and promotion o
13 Officeexpenses . . . . . . . . . 8, 297. 0. 8, 297. 0.
14  Information technology . . . . . . . 3, 279. 0. 3, 279. 0.
15 Royalties . e e e
16 Occupancy . . . . . . . . . . . 12, 475. 9, 980. 1, 622. 873.
17  Travel . . . . 1,514. 0. 1,514, 0.

18  Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 6, 960. 0. 6, 960. 0.

20 Interest . .

21 Payments to afflllates .

22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon

23 Insurance . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,714. 0. 2,714. 0.

24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

a VOLUNTEER TRAI L EXPENSE 27,184. 27,184. 0. 0
b TERM NUS SHUTTLE PROGRAM 19, 459. 19, 459. 0. 0.
c NEMBERSH P AND DEVELOPNMENT 17, 670. 8, 835. 8, 835. 0.
d VOLUNTEER ADM NI STRATI ON 9, 901. 9, 901. 0. 0
e All other expenses 35, 165. 24, 629. 10, 536. 0.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 380, 650. 291, 697. 72, 567. 16, 386.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » [ if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .o

REV 12/05/17 PRO Form 990 (2017
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Balance Sheet

Page 11

REV 12/05/17 PRO

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .o ]
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing .o 30, 506. | 1 92, 587.
2  Savings and temporary cash investments . 14,887.| 2 16, 327.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net . 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former offrcers drrectors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
1) organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L . .o 6
% 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use . 7,898. | 8 6, 255.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a
Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . 10b 10c
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 11
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14 Intangible assets . 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, Ilne 11 . 132. | 15 4,276.
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal I|ne 34) 53, 423. | 16 119, 445.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 11, 258. | 17 8, 249.
18 Grants payable . 18
19  Deferred revenue . . 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
8122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
% disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
= |23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 11, 258. | 26 8, 249.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > - and
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
S 127  Unrestricted net assets . 42,165. | 27 111, 196.
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 28
T 29  Permanently restricted net assets . . 29
z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > [l and
= complete lines 30 through 34.
£ (30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
5 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
é’ 33 Total net assets or fund balances . . 42,165. | 33 111, 196.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 53, 423. | 34 119, 445.
Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017)
1a® (Bl Reconciliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI .o ... ™
1  Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . 1 449, 681.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 380, 650.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 .o .o 3 69, 031.
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X I|ne 33 column (A)) . 4 42, 165.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses . 7
8  Prior period adjustments . . . 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln in Schedule O) . . 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X I|ne
33, column (B)) . 10 111, 196.
Financial Statements and Reportlng
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII . ]
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ ] Cash Accrual  []Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 2a | X
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
X] Separate basis [ ] Consolidated basis [ ] Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b X
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[]Separate basis [ ] Consolidated basis [ ] Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2¢ | x
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337?. 3a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts’? If the organlzatlon d|d not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b

REV 12/05/17 PRO
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CONTINENTAL DIVIDE TRAIL COALITION 455051775 1

Additional information from your Form 990: Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax

Form 990: Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax
Form 990, Page 2, Part lll, Line 4a (continued) Continuation Statement

Description

Mar keti ng gui de. CDTC | aunched the 2017 portion of the "Blaze the CDI" Canpaign

and had a volunteer conduct a biodiversity assessnment along the CDT' s

length resulting in over 600 species of plants and ani nal s bei ng docunent ed

and geo-referenced. CDTC participated in forest planning efforts al

al ong the CDT and continued its diversity and inclusion wrk as part of the

Next 100 Coalition on a national |evel and local level by co hosting a

Col orado sumit on Diversity and Inclusion




SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support ==
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2 @ 1 7
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

CONTI NENTAL DI VIDE TRAI L COALI TI ON 45-5051775

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 [] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [] A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:

5 [] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

6 [ 1A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 [] A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

9 [an agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 [] An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 3373% of its support from confributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 [] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a [ Type l. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [ Type Il A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c¢ [ Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [ Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [ Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . C e e |:|

g Provide the following information about the supported organlzatlon( ).

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 |listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No

(A)

(B)

(©)

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. paA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

REV 11/13/17 PRO



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”) . 53,792.| 116, 498. | 199, 568. | 167, 820. | 425, 658. | 963, 336.
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .
4  Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . 53,792.| 116, 498. | 199, 568. | 167, 820. | 425, 658. | 963, 336.
The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) . 0.
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 963, 336.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
7  Amounts from line 4 .o 53,792.| 116,498. | 199,568. | 167, 820.| 425, 658.| 963, 336.
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources . e
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on .
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VL.) . .o
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 963, 336.
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) .o 12 |
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, th|rd fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here > ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 100 %
15  Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 . 15 97.99 %
16a 33'3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and I|ne 14 is 3313% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . > X
b 3313% support test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and I|ne 15 is 331/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . > ]
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . > ]
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization > ]
18 Private foundation. If the organlzatlon d|d not check a box on Ilne 13 16a 16b 17a or 17b check thls box and see
instructions > ]

REV 11/13/17 PRO
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Page 3

Xl Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2013 (b) 2014

(c) 2015

(d) 2016

(e) 2017

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”)

2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose .

3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5.

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.) .

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2013 (b) 2014

(c) 2015

(d) 2016

(e) 2017

(f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VL.) .

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11

and 12.)
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here > ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 . 18 %

19a 33'3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and I|ne 15 is more than 3313%, and line

17 is not more than 33'/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

>

b 33'3% support tests—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33'3%, and
line 18 is not more than 331'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » []

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » []

REV 11/13/17 PRO
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Page 4

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

ba

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

ba

5b

5c

9a

9b

9¢c

10a

10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 5
g\l Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If “Yes” to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2  Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2  Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type Ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a [ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [ The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2  Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

REV 11/13/17 PRO Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 6
Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 [ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
(B) Current Year
(optional)

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 Depreciation and depletion

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4). 8

Q|D|OIN|(=

o

~

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year :
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035.

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

N

w

O|N|O (G|

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1.

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 [ Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see
instructions).

G(H|WOIN|=

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions

Page 7

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

O |N|OG |~ W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

©

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

(i (i)

(iii)

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2017 Amount for 2017

1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

2  Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

3  Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017

a

b From 2013

¢ From 2014

d From 2015

e From 2016 .o

f Total of lines 3a through e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2017 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4  Distributions for 2017 from

Section D, line 7: $
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2017 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2013 .
b Excess from 2014 .
¢ Excess from 2015 .
d Excess from 2016 .
e Excess from 2017 .

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 8

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
lll, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c¢; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)
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(S,g:rﬁgg:;f P Supplemental Financial Statements

| OMB No. 1545-0047

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 2 @ 1 7
Part 1V, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

AL ON =

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year . e
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . ] Yes [ ] No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L0 L. ] Yes [ ] No

Part i Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

[] Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [] Preservation of a historically important land area
[] Protection of natural habitat [] Preservation of a certified historic structure

[] Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . e e 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded in@@ . . . . 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a

historic structure listed in the National Register . . . 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extlngwshed or termlnated by the organization during the
tax year >

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . ] Yes [ ] No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Y

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>$

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(@)B)([i)? . . . . . . . . . L L oL oo e e e ] Yes [ ] No

In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part lll Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » §
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . N

2 If the organization received or held works of art, hrstorrcal treasures or other S|m|Iar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .p» %

b Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . T

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Page 2
m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

a
b
c

4

5

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

[] Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange programs

[] Scholarly research e [ Other

[] Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
X,

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . ] Yes []No

IVl  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . e . e ] Yes [] No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the foIIowmg table:
Amount
¢ Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . . . . L o L L L L0 L 1c
d Additions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 1d
e Distributions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1e
f Ending balance . . . 1f
2a Did the organization mclude an amount on Form 990 Part X I|ne 21 for escrow or custodlal account liability? [] Yes [] No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIll . . . . ]
Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

b
4

Beginning of year balance
Contributions .

Net investment earnings, galns and
losses .

Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities and
programs .

Administrative expenses .

End of year balance .
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
Permanent endowment » %
Temporarily restricted endowment » %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . L L L o oo L Lo 3al(i)

(i) related organizations . . . e e e 3al(ii)

If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as requwed on Schedule R’? e e 3b

Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis | (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
ia Land

b Buildings . . .

c Leasehold |mprovements

d Equipment

e Other
Total. Add lines 1athrough 1e. (Co/umn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . . . . .»
BAA REV 11/13/17 PRO Schedule D (Form 990) 2017



Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Page 3
QY| Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests .
(3) Other

A)

B)

_

@)

S

m

J

P N N N NN

9

H)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) »
ET YR Investments —Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5
(6)
@)
(5]
()
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) »
Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. B) line 15.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .»
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
1) Federal income taxes

N

w

=

ol

)

N

M
@
@)
(4)
()
(6)
(7)
8)
©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) »

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIll []

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Page 4

1

N
O Q0 T O

3

4
a
b

c
5

s P Ul  Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements .

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants .

Other (Describe in Part XIII.) .

Add lines 2a through 2d .

Subtract line 2e from line 1 .

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII I|ne 12 but not on Ilne 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIII.) .

Add lines 4a and 4b

1

2a
2b
2c
2d
2e
3
4a
4b
4c
5

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (T h/s must equal Form 990 Partl l/ne 12 )

1

N
O Q0 T O

3

4
a
b

c
5

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses .

Other (Describe in Part XIII )

Add lines 2a through 2d .

Subtract line 2e from line 1 .

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, I|ne 25 but not on I|ne 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIII.) .

Add lines 4a and 4b

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (T h/s must equal Form 990 Partl l/ne 1 8 )

1

2a
2b
2c
2d
2e
3
4a
4b
4c
5

eIl Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part ll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

BAA

REV 11/13/17 PRO

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. @ 1 7
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ_. . Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to WWW.irS.gOV/FOrmggo for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
CONTI NENTAL DI VI DE TRAI L COALI TI ON 45-5051775

See St at enent

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
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CONTINENTAL DIVIDE TRAIL COALITION 455051775
Schedule O
Supplemental Information Continuation Statement

Pt VI, Line 15a CDTC approved its Enmpl oyee handbook in Sunmer 2015 and this

provi ded a specific process for enployee and conpensation revi ew.
This is done by CDTC BOD and outsi de vol unteer support. This is
conducted in August of every year

Pt VI, Line 15b CDTC approved its Enpl oyee handbook in Sunmmer 2015 and this

provi ded a specific process for enployee and conpensation revi ew.
This is done by CDTC BOD and outside volunteer support. This is
conducted in August of every year

Pt VI, Line 11b The 2017 990 was prepared by outside CPAs and then presented to
the Board of Directors for review and approval before subm ssion
The process allowed for adequate time for for review and unani nous
approval ; recomendation for approval to the entire Board with al
deci si ons recorded in the mnutes.




CONTINENTAL DIVIDE TRAIL COALITION 455051775 1

Additional information from your 2017 Federal Exempt Tax Return

Form 990: Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax

Government Grants ltemization Statement
Description Amount

Total 269, 322.

Less: private grants - 180, 000.

Total 89,322.

Form 990: Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax

Other amt. not included ltemization Statement
Description Amount

Total 147, 097.

Plus grants 180, 000.

Total 327,097.
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artesian
CPA, LLC

T'o the Board of Directors of
Continental Divide Ttrail Coalition
Golden, Colorado

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Continental Divide Trail Coalition (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31,
2017, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures
to management’s financial data and making inquiries of management. A review is substantially less
in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the
financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on
Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review
Services Committee of the AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain
limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications that
should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our
procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Supplementary Information

The supplementary information included on page 10 is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from, and relates directly to, the underlying

Artesian CPA, LLC
1624 Market Street, Suite 202 | Denver, CO 80202
p: 877.968.3330 f: 720.634.0905
info@ArtesianCPA.com | www.ArtesianCPA.com



accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The supplementary
information has been subjected to the review procedures applied in out review of the basic
financial statements. We are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
supplementary information. We have not audited the supplementary information and do not
express an opinion on such information.

Mrecon (B LLC

Artesian CPA, LLC

Denver, Colorado
March 28, 2018

Artesian CPA, LLC
1624 Market Street, Suite 202 | Denver, CO 80202
p: 877.968.3330 f: 720.634.0905
info@ArtesianCPA.com | www.ArtesianCPA.com



CONTINENTAL DIVIDE TRAIL COALITION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As of December 31, 2017
ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash and equivalents - unrestricted $ 108,914
Inventory 6,255
Pledges receivable 4,276
Total Current Assets 119,445
TOTAL ASSETS $ 119,445

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:

Accrued expenses $ 8,249
Total Current Liabilities 8,249

Net Assets:
Unrestricted net assets 111,196
Total Net Assets 111,196
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 119,445

See Independent Accountant’s Review Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral
p p panying > g
part of these financial statements.
3



CONTINENTAL DIVIDE TRAIL COALITION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the year ended December 31, 2017

Public Support and Revenue:

Grant revenue $ 269,322
Contributions 147,097
Shuttle rides 26,460
Member dues 9,239
Other Revenue:
Merchandise revenue 13,219
Merchandise costs of goods sold (11,312)
Special events revenue 3,822
Special events - direct costs (11,157)
Miscellaneous 2,991
Total public support and revenue 449,681
Expenses:
Program services 291,697
Supporting services:
Management and general 72,567
Fundraising 16,386
Total expenses 380,650
Change in unrestricted net assets 69,031
Unrestricted net assets at beginning of year 42,165
Unrestricted net assets at end of year $ 111,196

See Independent Accountant’s Review Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral
p p panying > g
part of these financial statements.
4.



CONTINENTAL DIVIDE TRAIL COALITION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended December 31, 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ 69,031
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities:

Change in operating assets and liabilities:

Change in inventory 1,644
Change in pledges receivable (4,144)
Change in accrued expenses (3,010)
Net cash provided by operating activities 63,521
Net increase in cash and equivalents 63,521
Cash and equivalents at beginning of year 45,393
Cash and equivalents at end of year $§ 108,914
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:
Interest paid $ -

See Independent Accountant’s Review Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral
p p panying > g
part of these financial statements.
5.



CONTINENTAL DIVIDE TRAIL COALITION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of December 31, 2017 and for the year then ended

NOTE 1: NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities

Continental Divide Trail Coalition (the “Organization”) is a non-profit organization incorporated
on June 14, 2012. The Organization’s mission is to complete, promote, and protect the Continental
Divide National Scenic Trail.

Financial Statement Presentation

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAP). The Organization is required to report information regarding its financial position and
activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net
assets, and permanently restricted net assets.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers cash deposits, money market funds, and financial instruments with
an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The Organization holds cash and
cash equivalents with FDIC insured banks and the Organization assesses its cash and cash
equivalents to ensure funds do not exceed FDIC insured amounts.

Grants and Pledges Receivable

Receivables, representing amounts due from grantors and contributions pledged by donors, are
stated at amounts estimated by management to be the net realizable value. The Organization
periodically evaluates the collectability of accounts receivable and establishes a reserve for
uncollectible accounts based on an evaluation of the specific unpaid account balances.

Inventory

Inventory is stated at the lower of cost or market and accounted for using the first-in first-out
method. The inventory balances as of December 31, 2017 consist of maps, umbrellas, and clothes.
The Organization evaluates its inventory for impairment and obsolescence based on future demand,
market conditions, sales history, changes in product demand, regional economic conditions, and
historical experience. When the estimated inventory market value is less than its carrying value, the
carrying value is adjusted to market value and the resulting impairment is charged to costs of goods
sold in the statement of activities.

Property and Equipment
Acquisitions of assets in excess of $1,000 are capitalized at cost. Property and equipment is

depreciated using the straight-line method over the assets estimated useful life.

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report
-6-



CONTINENTAL DIVIDE TRAIL COALITION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of December 31, 2017 and for the year then ended

Donations of property and equipment are recorded as support at their estimated fair value. Such
donations are reported as unrestricted support unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a
specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use and contributions of
cash that must be used to acquire property and equipment must be reported as restricted support.
Absent donor stipulations regarding how long those donated assets must be maintained, the
Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired assets are
placed in service as instructed by the donor. The Organization reclassifies temporarily restricted net
assets to unrestricted net assets at that time.

Contributions

The Organization accounts for contributions in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP), where contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted,
or permanently restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor
restrictions. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as satisfaction of program
restrictions. Contributions with restrictions met in the same reporting period received are classified
as unrestricted. All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless
specifically restricted by the donor. Pledges for contributions are recorded as received and
allowances are provided for pledges estimated to be uncollectible.

Contributed Services and Other In-Kind Contributions

Contributed services are recorded if they (a) create or enhance nonfinancial assets or (b) require
specialized skills, are performed by people with those skills, and would otherwise be purchased by
the Organization. A number of volunteers have contributed significant amounts of their time in the
Organization’s program services but are not recognized as contributions in the financial statements
because they do not meet the aforementioned criteria. For the year ended December 31, 2017 there
were no in-kind contributions.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and services have been summarized on a functional
basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the
program services and supporting services.

Income Tax

No provision has been made for income taxes, since the Organization is exempt from Federal
income tax pursuant to Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3). There was no unrelated business
taxable income during theyear.

The Organization has not recognized any cumulative adjustment relating to the adoption of FASB
ASC Income Tax Topic, nor are there any unrecognized tax benefits to be disclosed as of
December 31, 2017. Uncertainty in income taxes for a not-for-profit organization would include
the status of its exemption from taxes, status of filings in local jurisdictions, and unrelated business
income, if any. The Organization’s information return filings for the years 2014 to 2017 remain
subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service.

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report
-7-



CONTINENTAL DIVIDE TRAIL COALITION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of December 31, 2017 and for the year then ended

NOTE 2: FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) guidance specifies a hierarchy of valuation
techniques based on whether the inputs to those valuation techniques are observable or
unobservable. Observable inputs reflect market data obtained from independent sources, while
unobservable inputs reflect market assumptions. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurement)
and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement). The three levels of the fair
value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
reporting entity has the ability to access at the measurement date. Level 1 primarily consists of
financial instruments whose value is based on quoted market prices such as exchange-traded
instruments and listed equities.

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly (e.g., quoted prices of similar assets or liabilities in
active markets, or quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not
active).

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Financial instruments are considered
Level 3 when their fair values are determined using pricing models, discounted cash flows or
similar techniques and at least one significant model assumption or input is unobservable.

The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheet approximate their fair value.

NOTE 3: RELATED PARTY RECEIVABLE

Pledges receivable at December 31, 2017 consisted primarily of a $4,144 pledge receivable from the
Vice President of the Organization, who is a related party.

NOTE 4: LEASE OBLIGATIONS

The Organization leases office space on a month-to-month basis. Monthly lease obligations under
the lease is $750 per month. Rent expense for the year ended December 31, 2017 totaled $10,500.
NOTE 5: CONCENTRATIONS

The Organization’s revenue sources carry significant concentrations. For the year ended December
31, 2017, there were two granting agencies that represented over 10% of revenues and each
represented a concentration of risk which were approximately 38% and 14% of total revenues.

NOTE 6: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Organization has received grants for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit by
grantor agencies. Such audits may result in grantor agencies requiring a reimbursement from the
Organization for expenditures disallowed by the grant terms. Management does not expect any such
disallowances to be material.

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report
-8-



CONTINENTAL DIVIDE TRAIL COALITION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of December 31, 2017 and for the year then ended

NOTE 7: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management of the Organization has evaluated events and transactions that occurred after the
balance sheet date through March 28, 2018, the date the financial statements were available to be
issued and has determined that no subsequent events occurred that require recognition or
disclosure in the financial statements.

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report
-9_



CONTINENTAL DIVIDE TRAIL COALITION
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For the year ended December 31, 2017

Supporting Services

Program Management
Services and General Fundraising Total
Payroll expense $ 164,991 $ 26,811 $ 14,437 $ 206,239
Volunteer trail expense 27,184 - - 27,184
Terminus shuttle program 19,459 - - 19,459
Membership and development 8,835 8,835 - 17,670
Payroll tax 12,299 1,999 1,076 15,374
Contractor expense 14,419 - - 14,419
Occupancy expense 9,980 1,622 873 12,475
Volunteer administration 9,901 - - 9,901
Community engagement expense 9,869 - - 9,869
Office expense - 8,297 - 8,297
Trail management expense 6,965 - - 6,965
Meetings and training - 6,960 - 6,960
Outreach expense 4933 - - 4,933
Bank fees - 4,440 . 4,440
Technology - 3,279 - 3,279
Advocacy expense 2,862 - - 2,862
Insurance - 2,714 - 2,714
Miscellaneous expense - 2,379 - 2,379
Dues, subscriptions and licenses - 2,056 - 2,056
Website expense - 1,661 - 1,661
Travel expense - 1,514 - 1,514
TOTAL $ 291,697 $ 72,567 $ 16,386 $ 380,650

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report
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